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From: Mull, Stephen D

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Macmanus, Joseph E; Moy, Kin W
Sent: Wed Oct 27 09:57:17 2010

Subject: Readout of 10/27 0845 Meeting

Congress

Jack, Rich and Barbara Retzlaff met withz yesterday to discuss our budget preferences. E

seemed hostile to our requests for Afghanistan and Irag, though that’s probably because of Leahy’s views on

the conflicts in general; he was non-committal on the substance of our requests.

Afghanistan

deMistura and Karzai have issued their respective statements on the PSCs according to the plan; Eikenberry

has just finished his press conference to explain the U.S. view in greater detail. Jack said if the PSCissue is not
resolved satisfactorily, it will endanger our funding (above).

lraq
| | 1.4(D)

Jack asked Pat to explore with DoD whether it can help with “gap-fillers” after December 31. B1

Indonesia

Tsunami death toll now at 262 with more than 400 missing. Amcit found alive. No request from Indonesians 1
for assistance. j

India

Indians signed the CSC in Vienna as promised today. Bill will brief on President’s trip at WH press briefing
today (still not briefed to Hill). \

Mexico

Jim Steinberg will use his meeting with Espinosa today to persuade withdrawal of resolution language at
UNVIE casting aspersions on US-Russian nuclear disarmament policies.
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